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November 28, 1960

Ashamun and Hilliard,No. 3 Ltd.
1605 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas

Re: Leonard State Well No. 1-1,
Unit M, Sec. 1-195-29E,
Eddy County, New Mexico
Gentlemen:

To date we have not received form C-103 (Plugging Report) on the
above-captioned well, It will be necessary for you to submit three
(3) copies of this form, stating exactly how the well was plugged.

Please submit form C-103 to this of fice as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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